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Trailer; 50 Ton Capacity
Department of Public Works

t ept. 17,2019

% Question ejv 0 orric uipm

Q1; Reference: Page 3 of 39, Required Delivery Date: 30 Days Upon Receipt of Purchase Order
» Question 1: Based on the current lead time at our manufacturer, Morrico Equipment LLC
request for delivery of 150 days after receipt of purchase order.

» Response from DPW: Yes, 150 days delivery is acceptable.

» GSA: Please refer to IFB GSA-050-19 Amendment No. 6.

Q2; Reference: Page 36 of 39, Dimension: Overall Length: 48 ft.
¢ Question 2: Our manufacture can supply a trailer with an overall of 46 feet, 6 inches, is this acceptable?

» Response from DPW: Yes, Acceptable.

» GSA: Please refer to IFB GSA-050-19 Amendment No. 6.

Q3; Reference: Page 37, Bed Structure; Tapered front beam; Main Frame: W16x77 beams. A992 grade 50, Side
beams Item 1.1

® Question 3: Our manufacturer can supply the below main frame and side beam, is this acceptable?
- Main Frame: 16 Inch Fabricated, cambered Main beams with T-1 Flange.
- Side Frame: 16 Inch Fabricated, cambered side beams with T-1 Flange.

» Response from DPW: Specifications will remain the same. Must be equal or greater

Q4; Reference: page 37, Suspension: Hutch #119700TUS-49AC-UNMT or equal, Spring & Equalizer.

® Question 4: Our manufacturer can supply a Ridewell Air Ride Suspension, is an air suspension
acceptable and considered equivalent to the above bid specifications?

» Response from DPW: No, not acceptable, specification will remain the same. Must be equal or greater.
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Invitation for Bid GSA-050-19

Trailer; 50 Ton Capacity
Department of Public Works

L] estio eceived fro orrico Equipment ted Sept. 2 019

Q1; Reference: Page 37 of 39; Specification: Engine: 10HP with electric start.
* Question 1: Our manufacturer can supply a 9HP engine, is this acceptable?
» Response from DPW: Yes, Acceptable.

» Response from GSA: Please refer to IFB GSA-050-19 Amendment No. 6.

Q2; Reference: Bed Structure: with Tapered front beam. Decking: 2-inch Oak Lumbar.
* Question 2: Our manufacturer can supply 1.5inch decking, is this acceptable?

» Response from DPW: Yes Acceptable.
» GSA: Please refer to IFB GSA-050-19 Amendment No. 6.

<> j ived from Far Egst Equi, nt dated Oct. 02, 2019

Q1; Reference: Page 3 of 39, Required Delivery Date: 30 Days Upon Receipt of Purchase Order
® Question 1: Request to Extend Delivery Date of 30 days to 150 Days After Receipt of Purchase Order.

= Response from GSA: Please refer to question from Morrico Equip. LLC dated Sept. 17, 2019.

U,

| | Claudia acfalle
Please Print )
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT COPY (Re-fax to GSA) | Chief Procurement Officer
Received By:
Date:
Company Name:
Fax to: 475-1727 or 472-4217
E-mail to: gsaprocurement@gsadoa.guam.gov

~ Page20of2




